
 

OCTOBER 15, 1940: The 37th 
Infantry Division is inducted 
into federal service by order of 
the President and sent to Camp 
Shelby, Miss. for 12 months of 
training.

OCTOBER 15, 1962: The 178th 
Wing, 179th Airlift Wing and 
180th Fighter Wing are allotted 
to the Ohio Air National Guard 
and receive federal recognition 
as the 178th, 179th and 180th 
Tactical Fighter Groups in 
Springfield, Mansfield and 
Toledo. 
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Souvenir pennants 
such as this one 
could be purchased 
by Soldiers at the 
post exchange. This 
blue felt pennant 
measures 8 inches 
wide by 10 inches 
long and contains 
the shoulder sleeve 
insignia of the 37th 
Division in the 
center. The yellow 
cord attached to 
the top permits the 
pennant to hang 
when displayed. 

CONNECTING TO THE 
COLLECTIONS

37TH DIVISION CAMP SHELBY PENNANT

 
OCTOBER 17, 1945: A group of Filipino children lay a wreath of flowers on a monument 
dedicated to the 37th Infantry Division at Tuguegarao, Luzon, Philippine Islands.

THROUGH THE LENS

OCTOBER 11-17, 2021

POC: SFC Joshua Mann, 614-336-7311 or joshua.d.mann.mil@mail.mil

Items like this could be displayed in Soldiers’ tents 
or sent back home to friends and family. 


